

## Personal

---

<b>Full Name</b>	Vangelis Dimellas, B.Sc(Hons), M.Sc.
<b>Date of Birth</b>	6h September 1978
<b>Nationality</b>	Greek - American
<b>Address</b>	89 Praxitelous Str., 18532, Pireas, Greece
<b>Phone</b>	+30 697 3094318
<b>Email</b>	<a href="mailto:dimellas@hotmail.com">dimellas@hotmail.com</a>
<b>Marital Status</b>	Single
<b>Highest Qualification</b>	M.Sc. Computing and Information Systems University of Greenwich

## Statement

---

I am currently working as a Senior Web Developer / Online Marketing Manager for a Telecoms company that specialises in SMS marketing. I have a proven technical background with a strong creative mindset and a good understanding of the big picture. Up-to-date understanding of the Internet and passionate about new technologies Ideally my next career move will be within the Web/OnLine sector for a Managerial or Marketing-related role.

## Skills Overview

---

<b>Programming,</b>	PHP (4 yrs), ASP (6 yrs), SOA webservices (2 yrs)
<b>Scripting</b>	JavaScript, jQuery, Ajax, VBScript
<b>Languages</b>	HTML, XML, CSS VB6 (4years), VBA, Java (1 year)
<b>Databases</b>	MySQL, SQL Server, Oracle
<b>Operating Systems</b>	Linux (Ubuntu)
(user-level)	Windows 3.x/95/98/NT/2000
<b>Technologies</b>	Facebook API, Google Maps API, Google Graphs Api MS Office, OpenOffice
<b>Web Marketing</b>	Search Engine Optimization (SEO) Techniques Search Engine Marketing (SEM) Techniques Google Analytics, Google AdWords, Google AdSense

## Employment History

---

### **January 2010 to Present – Locotel SA (Athens, Greece)**

Telecoms Company

<http://www.locotel.gr>

Senior Web Developer / Online Marketing Manager

- Development / Support of online tool/site and webservice to send/receive SMSes and HLR services.
  - Technologies used: PHP, HTML, JavaScript, Ajax, CSS, MySQL, XML.
  - Extensive use of Kannel APIs to send/receive SMSes.
  - Use of APIs from external SMS providers.
  - Use of the Emporiki Bank Secure service to add online shopping to the site.
  - Use of Google Graphs' API for reporting.
  - Ongoing Customer and Technical support.
- Responsible for updating the company's website.
  - Technologies used: Joomla, HTML.
- Responsible for the online marketing of the company's tools and services.
  - Advertising through Facebook Ads and Google AdSense
  - Create email lists and send Newsletters through Joomla.
  - Gather statistics of tool's usage and performance through Google Analytics and in-house tools.
- Other
  - Development of various assistant scripts, demo tools and micro-sites.
  - Technical documentation and writing various user-guides.

### **February 2006 to July 2009 – youtravel.com (Athens, Greece)**

Online Travel

<http://www.youtravel.com>

Senior Web Developer

- Responsible for a team of 2 junior web developers & 1 graphic designer (day-to-day tasks).
- Development / Support of the front and back-office systems and webservice.
  - Technologies used: ASP, HTML, JavaScript, CSS, SQL Server, XML.
  - Multilingual sites.
  - Use of APIs from external travel providers.
  - Use of the Barclay's online banking service to add online shopping to the site.
  - Ongoing support.
- Development / Support of various in-house intranet applications.
  - Technologies used: ASP, HTML, JavaScript, CSS, SQL Server.
  - Applications for Accounting, Sales and HR.
- Project management of various projects outsourced to external companies.
- Online Marketing
  - Responsible for the company's weekly and monthly Newsletters.
  - Gather statistics of site's usage and performance through Google Analytics for in-house use.
  - Development of Facebook application to promote company offers and deals.

## **June 2004 to February 2006 – Call Center Hellas, Newsphone Group (Athens, Greece)**

Telecoms Company

<http://www.callcenter.gr>

Software Engineer

- Development / Support of intranet applications for incoming and outgoing telephone campaigns.
  - Technologies used: ASP, HTML, JavaScript, CSS, Oracle.
  - Participation in public and private sector projects, banking related campaigns, phone competitions etc
- Development / Support of various in-house monitoring applications.
  - Technologies used: VB6, VBA, MS Excel, MS Access, Oracle.
  - Monitoring applications for both incoming and outgoing traffic.
  - Applications to log / record phone calls.
  - Gather statistics for customer and company use.
- Training and writing user guides for telephone agents and team leaders.

## **June 2003 to June 2004 – Red Com.Ants (Athens, Greece)**

Web & Software house

<http://www.redcomants.gr>

Web & Application Developer

- Development of various web applications, company web-pages, e-shops, back-office systems.
  - Technologies used: ASP, HTML, JavaScript, CSS, SQL Server.
- Design and development of a medical agenda application for a pharmaceutical company.
  - Technologies used: VB6, MS Access.

## **January 2002 to March 2003 – Greek Army (Rhodes, Greece)**

Private (Office Clerk / Programmer - Analyst)

- Soldier and Office Clerk duties.
- Development of a database system for Military Stores Management.
  - Technologies used: MS Access

## **November 2000 to November 2001 – Trading Systems Associates Plc. (London, UK)**

Financial Software house

<http://www.ts-a.com>

Software Developer

- Development of an energy application (Sold and used to two UK energy companies).
  - Technologies used: VB6.
  - Connection with TIBCO Rendezvous middleware for real-time metrics.
- Design and Development of company's Web page
  - Technologies used: HTML, JavaScript, CSS.
- Technical documentation..

## Education

---

**September 1999 to September 2000**

*The University of Greenwich (London, UK)*

M.Sc. Computing and Information Systems

**September 1996 to June 1999**

*The University of Greenwich (London, UK)*

B.Sc. (Hons) Mathematics, Statistics & Computing

## Interests

---

Basketball, Football, Swimming, Backgammon, Cinema, Reading, Socialising with friends, Poker.

## References

---

Available upon request.